
RE: 1/27/2023- Saini, Hitkiran TOURED?
From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 09/02/2023 07:34

Yes guest toured 


Thank You,


Tisha Baldi

Marketing Admin Manager 

8113 Resort Village Drive

Orlando, FL 32821

Cel. (407) 597-1701

Email: patricia.baldi@stayskyvc.com 


 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2023 11:32 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 1/27/2023- Saini, Hitkiran TOURED?


Please advise if this client toured?


Thanks

Michele


On 18/01/2023 07:48, partners wrote:

Hello,



Guest is booked 1/27/2023 @ 10:30AM

Tour     ID # 112039



Thank You,



Michele I text Margo my cell # if you guys need me you can always find 

me lol



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

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 11:02 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 1/27/2023- Saini, Hitkiran TOUR ONLY



Please book this tour.



Thanks

Michele
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